NOTICE OF MEETING OT THE ARANSAS PATHWAYS STEERING COMMITTEE ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

NOTICE IS HERE BY GIVEN THAT A MEETING OF THE ABOVE NAMED COMMITTEE UTCA GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.001 (4) WILL BE HELD ON THE April 5, 2022 AT 10:00 A.M. at the AQUARIUM EDUCATION CENTER, 706 NAVIGATION CIRCLE, ROCKPORT TX AND ZOOM WHICH A QUORUM OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MAY BE PRESENT. THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS WILL BE DISCUSSED, TO-WIT:

- OPEN MEETING AND DECLARE QUORUM. <u>McLallen</u>
 HEAR COMMENTS OF CITIZENS TO BE HEARD. <u>McLallen</u>
- 2. HEAR AND APPROVE MINUTES OF THE MEETING: Mar 22 meeting at AEC- McLallen
- HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE MARKETING COMMITTEE- <u>Jumper</u>: Spring Fling happening April 24-25
- 4. HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, THE FOLLOWING TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
 - PROJECT COORDINATOR-<u>Heard: Trails:</u> 1) Tule West: waiting on quotes to come from John Lee and Marcus Dominguez on bridge work
 2) Tule East: I met with David Reid and Lionel Garcia with R&B. They are going to do the crushed asphalt on Tule East and History
 Center. Will ask if can also add lvy Ln. 3) James has been delivering mulch to the sites. 4) checking into bench/umbrella for Train Depot
 - BIRDING-(<u>Debra</u>) Strothman: Starting the plan to install a map rendering of the trails at the trailhead of Ivy Ln. Jennifer and I walked Ivy Ln again using a map from the file. We found out the map is not accurate with the current trails. Google Earth was not helpful because of the tree canopy; you cannot make out the trails. We've been given a few ideas such as using a GPS breadcrumb mapping app. In addition, Cissy Beasley has graciously offered to donate her drone services. The map we followed listed the front trail as ADA compliant. Apparently, it used to be a concrete trail for wheelchair and walkers. It is no longer concrete. It is that crushed up rock that is not ADA friendly. Since we do advertise that site as being wheelchair accessible Jennifer is going to check into getting the crushed asphalt for this site as well.
 - VOLUNTEERS-<u>Heard</u>: beautification date: Sat, April 22nd 8am-10am(Earth Day). Nature Walk: April 9, Linda Castro at 10 am led by Patrick Hartigan. April 23, Connie Hagar at 10 am led by Neli Spurrell
- HISTORICAL <u>Stranahan: April 9, 10:30 AM</u> The Friends of the History Center invite members and guests to join them to cut a cake and celebrate the ten-year anniversary while the Plant Exchange sponsored by Keep Aransas County Beautiful (KACB) is in session. <u>April 10, 2:00 PM</u> the program, "<u>Cultural Arts from Vietnam</u>," will be held at the Fulton Mansion State Historic Site, cosponsor of the even with the Friends of the History Center. <u>April 11</u> Nominations for the Historic Preservation Honor Award should be submitted by Monday, April 11. Awards will be made on <u>Friday</u>, <u>May 13, 6:00 PM</u> at the History Center for Aransas County. <u>May 6, 6:30 PM</u> exhibit opening "Unsung Heroines" with Kathryn Childers as speaker. Docents training May 5, 11:30 AM.
- KAYAK- Heard: all being used/look good. Trash dumping
- 5. HEAR DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS FROM CHAIRS: Volunteer Appreciation Dinner Jennifer talked to Tracy with Pop's. They will add drinks/deserts & get UTD quote. They will also offer buffet style: Pancetta wrapped chicken alfredo & Roast pork loin w/rosemary &garlic over angel hair pasta to offer a variety. Jennifer emailed out SAVE-THE-DATES to list on Fri, Mar 28th. Will send out RSVPs on Apr 11th and then follow up on Apr 13th/14th, as caterer needs to know headcount by Apr 16th. Whatever headcount I get I will add 10 to it, to make sure we have enough.
- 6. SET DATE FOR NEXT MEETING AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS.
- 7. ADJOURN
- 8. DATED THIS THE April 5, 2022

CERTIFICATION

It is hereby affirmed that this NOTICE OF MEETING was duly posted at the Aransas County Courthouse at least seventy-two (72) hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting, on a bulletin board that is readily accessible to the general public during normal business hours and also on the Aransas County website, in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act and Texas Government Code 551.043.

Jennifer Heard

Aransas County Project Coordinator

THE 30th DAY OF MONCH 20 22

AT 10:04

CARRIE ARRINGTON, ARANSAS COUNTY CLERK

BY. Nota Sol'S

DEPUTY